

JESSE REESE

I'm a highly motivated, self-taught full stack engineer with a passion for the web.

I have 10+ years in web development, utilizing a wide array of web technologies. As well as constantly seeking out emergent open source technologies.

I also have experience in systems administration (SysOps), Linux (DevOps/SysOps), various Microsoft server technologies, network architecture, and virtualization.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Front-End Developer, Republic Services

Phoenix, AZ. July 2018 - Present

Developing and maintaining new/legacy features within the main client facing application.

- AngularJS / Angular 2+
- Typescript / JavaScript ES6+
- NodeJS Backend Services (REST API's)

Senior Software Engineer, Berkadia

Phoenix, AZ. Oct. 2017 - July 2018

Developing and supporting microservices and external enterprise Angular applications.

- Angular 4+
- Typescript / JavaScript ES6+
- Nodejs (Microservices, REST API's)
- Docker / Kafka

Senior Software Engineer, Station Casinos

Las Vegas, NV. Oct 2016 - Sept. 2017

Architecting, developing, and deploying internal and external enterprise software solutions.

- Angular 2 / 4
- Typescript / JavaScript ES6+
- Nodejs (Microservices, REST API's)
- Docker

Senior Software Engineer, TVGla (Contract)

Los Angeles, CA. April 2016 - August 2016

Architect, and implement internal tool. Project included a full end to end solution.

- AngularJS (Frontend)
- Drupal 8 (Backend / Rest API)
- Server Infrastructure (CentOS)

CONTACT

Phone: (323) 574-1204

E-mail:

jesse.c.reese@gmail.com

<https://jessereese.com>

<http://linkedin.com/in/jcreese>

<http://github.com/messified>

TOOLS

- Typescript / JavaScript ES6+
- NodeJS
- Angular / MongoDB
- Amazon Web Services
- RabbitMQ / Kafka
- PHP5.6+ OOP / MySQL
- GitHub
- Composer / NPM
- Symfony 2
- HTML5, CSS3
- Drupal 8

REFERENCES

William Hance

Engineering Manager at HauteLook

<http://linkedin.com/in/billhance>

Mark Soloman

Engineering Manager at Station Casinos

EDUCATION

Symfony Live Portland 2013

Symfony Advanced Bundle

Berklee College of Music 2008

Bachelor of Arts – Music Business

Software Engineer, Hautelook Inc, A Nordstrom Company

Los Angeles, CA. June 2014 - March 2016

- Redux (Nodejs / Reactjs) as well as Emberjs (Javascript)
- Implement various components within the live system
- Develop new functionality based on requirements from Product
- Symfony 2 Development (PHP5)

Software Engineer, The Hollywood Reporter

Los Angeles, CA. Sept. 2013 - May 2014

- Refactor and optimize various components within their Drupal based CMS
- Develop new functionality (Module & Theme) based on requirements from Editorial and Product. (Drupal 6, LAMP Stack)

Sr. Web Developer, Mobile Roadie

Beverly Hills, CA. June 2013 - Sept. 2013

- Developed a system that emailed notifications to customers with credit cards that had or were about to expire
- Heavily refactored and simplified the system that generated web performance reports for the company's partners

Sr. Web Developer / SysOps, Kole Imports

Carson, CA. Feb. 2012 - May 2013

- Developed an open source REST API client for customers
- Maintained the company REST API, customer-facing admin site and all web-based internal applications
- Architected, built and maintained the Network infrastructure for 80 users

Web Developer, Freelance, Contracts

Saratoga Springs, NY. August 2008 - Present

- Worked on various projects with Web Instinct (Saratoga NY) and SurfMyAds.com (Santa Monica CA)
- Custom theme development within Codeigniter, Concrete5 and WordPress